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ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST ™

Purpme of Chevklist:

The State linvironmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW. requires all governmental agencies 10 cuasides .
ihe environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be-
prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacis on the quality of the environment. The parpose of
this checklist is (o provide information to help you and the agency ideatify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce
ar aveid impacts from the proposal. if it can be done) and to hel the agency decide whether 2n EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicanis:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Governmental agen-
cies use this checklist 1o determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are significant. requiring
preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best de-
WP YOu can.

You must answer cach question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowiedge. In most cases. you should
I able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you
really do not know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your proposal. write “do not know" or "does not ap-
ply °. Complete answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.

Sume yuestions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline. and landmark designations. Answer
these yuestions il you can. If you have problems. the governmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist yuestions apply to all pars of your proposal. cven if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its eavironmental
cffects. The apency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additienal in-
formantion reasonably related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

[ 'se of checklist for nonproject proposals:

Complete this cheeklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered “does not apply.” IN aD-
prigos. complete the SUGPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D).

l-or nonproject actions. the references in the checklist 10 the words “project.” “applicant,” and “property or site”
should be read as *propusal.” ®proposer.” and "affected geographic area.” respectively.
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1. Name of propused project. if applicable:
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t. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing. il applicable): -
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7 Do vou have any plans for future additions, cxpansion. or further activity related to or connected with this proposal?
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g. List any enviroamental information you know ebout that has beea prepared. Of wiil be prepared. direvtly ectated W0

this proposal.
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9. Do you know whether applications are pending for govemmul approvals of other propusals disevrly affecting-the
propery covered by yout proposal? If yes. explain.
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10. List any government approvals of permits that will be needed for your propemh if knowa.
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11. Give brief. complete description of yous proposal. including 1

¢ he proposed UssS and the size of the praject ang site.
hecklist that ask you (0 describe cerain aspests of your P
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There are scveral questions later in this ©
need to repest those answers oft this page- {Lead agencies M3y modify this form (© include additional spovific infor
mation on project description.)
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12. l.ocation of the proposal. Give sufficient information for 3 person 10 nnddsgg th‘ M‘;&:thn of your pr-
ct. including @ street address. il any. and section. township. a:_nd range. if know®. If a propmal wonld oueur

over a sange of area. provide the range or boundaries of the site(s)- Provide a lcgal description. sit¢ plan. vicinity map.
and topographic mag. if treasonably available. While you should submit any plans tequired by the apcncys you arc ma
required 10 duplicate maps of detailed plans submitted with any permit appiications retated 1o this chechilit.
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B. ENVIRUNMENTAL FLEMENTY

{. Earth

a. General description of the site (aircle onc): Flat, rolling. hilly. steep slopss. mountainous.
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b. What i the steepest slope on Lhe site (approximate pereent slope)? 5.2
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TO BE CCOUMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

¢. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel. peat. .
muck)? If you know the clunl‘iauou of agriculturai soils, specify them and note say prime -
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d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate mumy" iIfse,
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¢. Describe the purpose. type, and approximate quantities of any filling or gu ing me
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f. Could erosion occur as a resuit of clearing, construction. or use? [T so, generally dekcnbe. ﬂu’.&.cd Mﬂ'/{f:f d/\-UL
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construction (for exampie. asphalt or buildings)?
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a. What 1ypes of cm:ssleﬁs e 317 w&/f‘é e:ui rom the proposal {i.e.. dust. automobile.

udors. indusinal wood smokc) during construction and when the project is compieted? If
any. generally describe and give approximate quantities/if known.
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b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposai? If so.

generaily describe. ) I/
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¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air. il any:
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1O BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT ' EVALUATION FOR

3. Watee AGENCY USE OM Y
3. Surface:

1) {s there any surface wates body on or in the i iate vicinity of the site (including
year-round and seasonal streams. saltwates, lakes. ponds. wetlands)? If yes. describe type .

and provide names. If appropriate, slate what stream or river it flows inte. _
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2) Will the project require any work over. in. or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described
waters? 1f yes, please describe and attach available plans.
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3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material (hat wouid be placed in or removed .
from sucface water of wetlands and indicate the area of the site that wouid be afTected. in- ﬂw,pwmmfg—
dicate the souree of fill material. en AT Gk
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4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawasis or diversions? Give genersl de- . sz

scription. purpose. and approximate quantities if knownm.
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§) Does the proposai lie within a 100=year floodplain? If so. note location on the site
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6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials t0 surface waters? if so.

describe the type of waste and anucipated volume of discharge. :
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1) Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged 10 ground water? Give
general description. purpose. and approximate quantities if known.
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2) Describe waste material that wiil be discharged into the ground from seplic tani:s' or
other sources. if any (for exampie: Domestic Sewage: industnal. containing the following
chemicails . . agricultural: etc.). Describe the general size of the system. the pumber of

such systems. the number of houses to be served (il applicable). of the numbes of animals of
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